
From: DYPXCPWEB@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au 
Sent: 7/10/2021 10:26 PM 
To: "DA Submission Mailbox" <DASubmission@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: Online Submission 

07/10/2021 

M R  Yago LOPEZ SANCHEZ 
3 / 10 oaks AVE 
DEE WHY NSW 2099 

RE: DA2021/1508 - 882 A Pittwater Road DEE WHY NSW 2099 

We live on the back o f  the proposed development in 882A pitwatter road and on the other side o f  the other 
side o f  our apartment we have the new development havana which is going to go 10 floors up, right now the 
lower height o f  pitwster 882 allows some light and air to come into out aparment and outdoor area, once 
havana ita built 8882 pitwater will be the only way air and light is going to get into us (we live in the 1st 
floor o f  10 oaks) if  this new development happens our loved home will become a dark & cold dump in the 
middle o f  just high rise buildings with no natural light or breeze all our outdoor plants (palm trees) will die 

in another hand thenworks in havana are going to be very painful for us, we dont need a sandwich on both 
sidea o f  the home with conatruction sites to happen at the same time. 

Regards 

yago 

2021/705487


